OFFICE OF THE NEVADA ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE TRUST TRUSTEE
Le Petomane XXVII, Inc., Not Individually, But Solely as the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee
35 East Wacker Drive - Suite 690
Chicago, Illinois 60601
Tel: (702) 960-4309

July 16, 2020

Dr. Weiquan Dong, P.E.

Bureau of Industrial Site Cleanup

Nevada Division of Environmental Protection
2030 E. Flamingo Rd, Suite 230

Las Vegas NV 89119

RE:  Revised Data Validation Summary Report
Seep Well Field Area Bioremediation Treatability Study - 2019 Annual Report
Nevada Environmental Response Trust
Henderson, Nevada

Dear Dr. Dong:

The Nevada Environmental Response Trust (NERT) is pleased to present the Revised Data Validation Summary
Report associated with the Seep Well Field Area Bioremediation Treatability Study - 2019 Annual Report for
Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP) review. This submittal addresses the comments provided
in your letter dated June 10, 2020. As requested NERT has also attached an annotated response-to-comments for
your review.

If you have any questions or concerns regarding this matter, feel to contact me at (702) 960-4309 or at
steve.clough@nert-trust.com.

Office of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust

Stephn R. %k

Stephen R. Clough, P.G., CEM
Remediation Director
CEM Certification Number: 2399, exp. 3/24/21
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Alison Fong, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

Mark Duffy, U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9

Jay Steinberg, as President of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee and not individually
Andrew Steinberg, as Vice President of the Nevada Environmental Response Trust Trustee and not individually
Brian Loffman, Le Petomane, Inc.

Tanya C. O’Neill, Foley and Lardner, LLP
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Chinny Esakkiperumal, Olin Corporation
Chuck Elmendorf, Stauffer

Curt Richards, Olin Corporation

Dave Share, Olin Corporation

Ebrahim Juma, Clark County Water Quality
Ed Modiano, de maximus

Jeff Gibson, Endeavour LLC
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John Solvie, Clark County Water Quality
Kevin Lombardozzi, Valhi

Kyle Gadley, Geosyntec

Lee C. Farris, Landwell
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Ranajit Sahu, BRC
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John Holmstrom, EMD



Response to NDEP Comments Dated June 10, 2020
Data Validation Summary Seep Well Field Area Bioremediation Treatability Study
2019 Annual Progress Report Nevada Environmental Response Trust

NDEP Comment Response to Comment

1. Section 1.0, sample count: The text states there are 354 water samples in The EDD contains 361 samples consisting of 322 validated groundwater, 16 validated
this DVSR, however, the EDD Samples table has 329 samples not identified as | equipment blanks, 16 validated field blanks, and 7 unvalidated groundwater samples
FIELDQC. Please investigate this discrepancy and please determine if it also that were sent for microbial analysis only. Since the microbial data are not validated,
affects Table 2. they are not part of the Data Validation Summary Report and are not included in
Table 2. They are included in the EDD because of NDEP requirements. Only the 354
validated samples are included in Table 2. The text has been updated to clarify the
number of samples.
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